From: Kathryn Donnell <Kathryn.Donnell@ApexCos.com>

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 8:43 AM

To: Jasmine Yuan

Cc: Julia Knezek; Jeffrey White; Chris Graham

Subject: RE: Fwd: Technical Review - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal,
38065)

Importance: High

Hi Jasmine,

The 3 version of the WDP provided on October 15, 2025, is acceptable.

Since no information changes have been requested, a new signed OP-CRO1 form will not be
required. Please confirm and let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Kathryn Donnell, P.E.

Principal Engineer

Apex Companies, LLC

Ap EX 2121 Midway Rd, Ste 100, Carrollton, TX 75006
APEXCOS Cam Office: 469-365-1138

Mobile: 972-989-1185

From: Jasmine Yuan <Jasmine.Yuan@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 1:55 PM

To: Kathryn Donnell <Kathryn.Donnell@ApexCos.com>

Cc: Julia Knezek <julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com>; Jeffrey White
<jeffrey.white@momentummidstream.com>; Chris Graham
<chris.graham@momentummidstream.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Fwd: Technical Review - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal, 38065)

CAUTION

| Removed the permit shields. See updated permit draft attached.

As the TK1,2,4,5 don’t have applicable requirements nor permit shields, they don’t appear
in the permit anymore. But they are in our data system.

Let me know if you agree with the permit draft.

Jasmine
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From: Kathryn Donnell <Kathryn.Donnell@ApexCos.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 4:01 PM

To: Jasmine Yuan

Cc: Julia Knezek; Jeffrey White; Chris Graham

Subject: RE: Fwd: Technical Review - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal,
38065)

Attachments: V2 SOP - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal, 38065)-Midcoast

Comments.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Jasmine,

Please find attached a copy of the draft revised Working Draft Permit (WDP) with Midcoast’s
comments. All the comments indicate that Midcoast does not want a permit shield for GRPTANKS
and TK-4 for NSPS OOOOb. When responding to the TCEQ during the initial WDP review, “A” was
entered in the Unit Al column in the OP-REQ2, this was only to indicate the addition of NSPS
0OO0OOb negative applicability for these sources and differentiate from the sources that were being
deleted with the entry of “D” in the Unit Al column, not a request for a permit shield. The OP-REQ2
directions don’t say that the “A” is requesting a permit shield (Unit Action Indicator (Al): Only
complete this section for the permit revision/renewal. Enter “A” if the entry is a permit addition.
Otherwise, enter “D” to indicate a deletion.)

It could also seem like a request was made to add a permit shield in the initial renewal application,
since the response to Section XI.H.1. on the OP-REQ1 was “Yes”; however, the affirmative
response was to indicate that there was an existing permit shield which we were requesting be
removed via the OP-REQ2, not to add other sources into a permit shield.

Midcoast does not want a permit shield for this site, so, other than providing the edits in the WDP
which delete the references to a permit shield, what other information and/or forms are required to

remove the permit shield from the permit?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Kathryn Donnell, P.E.

Principal Engineer

Apex Companies, LLC

2121 Midway Rd, Ste 100, Carrollton, TX 75006
Office: 469-365-1138

Mobile: 972-989-1185
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Commented [KD1]: Midcoast is not requesting a permit
shield.




(v) Title 30 TAC § 101.375 (relating to Emission Reductions Achieved Outside the
United States)

Risk Management Plan

15. For processes subject to 40 CFR Part 68 and specified in 40 CFR § 68.10, the permit holder shall
comply with the requirements of the Accidental Release Prevention Provisions in 40 CFR Part 68.
The permit holder shall submit to the appropriate agency either a compliance schedule for
meeting the requirements of 40 CFR Part 68 by the date provided in 40 CFR § 68.10(a), or as
part of the compliance certification submitted under this permit, a certification statement that the
source is in compliance with all requirements of 40 CFR Part 68, including the registration and
submission of a risk management plan.

Protection of Stratospheric Ozone

16. Permit holders at a site subject to Title VI of the FCAA Amendments shall meet the following
requirements for protection of stratospheric ozone:

A. Any on site servicing, maintenance, and repair on refrigeration and nonmotor vehicle air-
conditioning appliances using ozone-depleting refrigerants or non-exempt substitutes
shall be conducted in accordance with 40 CFR Part 82, Subpart F. Permit holders shall
ensure that repairs on or refrigerant removal from refrigeration and nonmotor vehicle air-
conditioning appliances using ozone-depleting refrigerants are performed only by
properly certified technicians using certified equipment. Records shall be maintained as
required by 40 CFR Part 82, Subpart F.

Permit Location

17. The permit holder shall maintain a copy of this permit and records related to requirements listed
in this permit on site.

Commented [KD2]: Midcoast is not requesting a permit
shield.
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PeFmit—ShieldJ Commented [KD4]: Midcoast is not requesting a permit
shield.

Renewal- Draft Page 36



shield for these sources.

LPeFmﬂ—Shield‘ [Commented [KD5]: Midcoast is not requesting a permit
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From: Jasmine Yuan <Jasmine.Yuan@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 9:20 AM
To: Kathryn Donnell <Kathryn.Donnell@apexcos.com>

Cc: Julia Knezek <julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com>; Jeffrey White
<jeffrey.white@momentummidstream.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: RE: Fwd: Technical Review - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal, 38065)

CAUTION

Hi Kathryn,
The updated permit is attached for you. If you agree, please confirm. | will prepare the
PNAP upon your approval.

The NSPS OOOOb permit shield reason is not quite common. | revised it as “Emissions are
less than 6 tpy VOC and 25 tpy methane for tank battery.” Will you accept it?
Moreover, | added permit shield term back.

Thanks
Jasmine
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?

Does the site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (## #iH#HHE)

Longitude (W) (-##H #HHE)

Primary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code

Primary NAICS Code

Secondary NAICS Code

Regulated Entity Site Information

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?
Does the RE site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (##.#iH#HHE)

Longitude (W) (-##H #HHiHE)

Facility NAICS Code

What is the primary business of this entity?

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?

What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?

Type of Customer

Full legal name of the applicant:
Legal Name

Texas SOS Filing Number
Federal Tax ID

State Franchise Tax ID

State Sales Tax ID

Title V Existing

3788

HENDERSON GAS PLANT

Yes

754 COUNTY ROAD 425D
HENDERSON

TX

75654

RUSK

32.158888

94.878055

1311

21111

RN104751201
HENDERSON GAS PLANT
Yes

754 COUNTY ROAD 425D
HENDERSON

X

75654

RUSK

32.158611

-94.877777

Owner Operator
CN603573817

Partnership

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

801142362

32039839033



Local Tax ID

DUNS Number 58417374
Number of Employees 501+
Independently Owned and Operated? No

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Organization Name MIDCOAST G & P EAST TEXAS LP
Prefix MR

First JAMES

Middle

Last ROBERTS

Suffix

Credentials

Title V.P., EH&S

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address

Address Type Domestic

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if 600 TRAVIS ST STE 5500
applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)

City HOUSTON

State >

ZIP 77002

Phone (###-#Hi#-#HiHE) 7132433032

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-#HHE-#HHHE)

Fax (HHH-1HHE-1HHEE) 7137833035

E-mail j-roberts@momentummidstream.com

Duly Authorized Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application

Select existing DAR contact or enter a new JOHN WARREN(MIDCOAST G &P ...)
contact.

Organization Name MIDCOAST G & P EAST TEXAS LP
Prefix MR

First JOHN

Middle

Last WARREN

Suffix

Credentials

Title MANAGER OF OPERATIONS

Enter new address or copy one from list
Mailing Address
Address Type Domestic

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if 2020 BILL OWENS PKWY
applicable)



Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)

City

State

Zip

Phone (###-#Hi#-#HiHE)
Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-#HH-1HHHE)

Fax (HHt-HHi-HiHHE)
E-mail

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions

about this application:

Select existing TC contact or enter a new

contact.

Organization Name

Prefix

First
Middle
Last

Suffix
Credentials
Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:

Mailing Address

Address Type

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if

applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)

City

State

ZIP

Phone (###-#H#-#HiHE)
Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-t#HH-#HHHE)

Fax (HHH-tH- )

E-mail

Title V General Information - Existing

2

4) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?

4.1. Select the permit/project number for which

)
)
)

1) Permit Type:

Permit Latitude Coordinate:

3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:

this update should be applied.

5) Who will electronically sign this Title V

application?

6) Does this application include Acid Rain
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule

STE 100
LONGVIEW
X

75604
9032480486

john.warren@midcoastenergy.com

JULIA KNEZEK(MIDCOASTG &P ...)

MIDCOAST G & P EAST TEXAS LP
MS
JULIA

KNEZEK

SENIOR MANAGER, EHS

Domestic
2020 BILL OWENS PKWY

STE 100
LONGVIEW
X

75604
9033234384

9033234343

julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com

SOP

32 Deg 9 Min 32 Sec
94 Deg 52 Min 41 Sec
Update

3788-38065
Duly Authorized Representative

No



requirements?

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)

Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=285331>0P_REQ1_01 OP-REQ1_09-
24-pg 89-rev-09-2025.pdf</a>

Hash 2A01BF78D933622F284B95D823EE9F6316DFDE334961222617B79E205C313E44
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=285332>0P_REQ2_02 OP-REQ2_7-22-
rev-09-2025.pdf</a>

Hash 2B6148132613981B8A9BAE8A271340623306954EEC252F0B2A1CE04199F06A81
MIME-Type application/pdf
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)

[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=285333>0P_REQ3_03 OP-REQ3_6-15-
rev-09-2025.pdf</a>

Hash 8FDA0096FD2473DE1F3CEA1BE4EOABSEF8C83311F3549087C44666DESFAGBF8C
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)

Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)

Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)

Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms

If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)

Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)

Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)

Attach Void Request Form

Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.



An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

Certification

W N =

| certify that | am the Duly Authorized Representative for this application and that, based on information and belief
formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

. I am John A Warren, the owner of the STEERS account ER106571.

. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

. | have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

. l understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemer
of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

.  am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 3788.

. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCE(

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: John A Warren OWNER OPERATOR

Sub

Add

Account Number: ER106571

Signature IP Address: 32.142.16.150

Signature Date: 2025-09-30

Signature Hash: D9B6A0B6CB2804AE81C91A4F372524DADCD75530BF8B8524D56E0A74333A0057
Form Hash Code at 8FBIDC916837DF396906F34DBFED55721A01668C86B269E6636F8A8023524889

time of Signature:

mission

Reference Number: The application reference number is 821700

Submitted by: The application was submitted by
ER106571/John A Warren

Submitted Timestamp: The application was submitted on 2025-09-30
at 07:57:30 CDT

Submitted From: The application was submitted from IP address
32.142.16.150

Confirmation Number: The confirmation number is 681504

Steers Version: The STEERS version is 6.93

Permit Number: The permit number is 3788

itional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Kathryn J Donnell



From: Kathryn Donnell <Kathryn.Donnell@apexcos.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 8:44 AM

To: Jasmine Yuan

Cc: Julia Knezek; Jeffrey White

Subject: FW: RE: Fwd: Technical Review - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.
(Renewal, 38065)

Attachments: SOP - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal, 38065)-Midcoast

Comments.docx; 01 OP-REQ1_09-24-pg 89-rev-09-2025.pdf; 02 OP-REQ2_7-
22-rev-09-2025.pdf; 03 OP-REQ3_6-15-rev-09-2025.pdf

Hi Jasmine,

Midcoast requested that | respond to your e-mail below on their behalf. Please find attached a copy
of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) for Henderson that was provided via e-mail dated September 12,
2025, with Midcoast’s comments requesting edits. Also attached are a revised OP-REQ1 page 89
indicating a change in the effective date for Standard Permit (SP) No. 76862 based on the most
recently revised/issued SP, a revised OP-REQ?2 indicating negative applicability for New Source
Performance Standard (NSPS) OOOOb for Unit IDs GRPTANKS and TK-4 due to certification of
Legally and Practicably Enforceable (LPE) criteria via submittal of a Form LPE-CERT to the TCEQ,
and a revised OP-REQ3 striking through the initial request for NSPS OOOOb applicability for
sources at the plant.

The revised application pages have been signed/submitted to the TCEQ via STEERS by the DAR;
therefore, these updates are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-

CRO1. Please let us know when to expect the next step in the permitting process to occur.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Kathryn Donnell, P.E.

Principal Engineer

Apex Companies, LLC

2121 Midway Rd, Ste 100, Carrollton, TX 75006
Office: 469-365-1138

Mobile: 972-989-1185



mailto:Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.apexcos.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJasmine.Yuan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ce85943f5c201493d574908de00276d3e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638948366834747043%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JZCCx0EDCaU58FV77NGk6JpEtS5GbAJN7bIzlusxTOQ%3D&reserved=0

Unit Summary

Unit/Group/ Unit Type Group/Inclusive SOP Index No. Regulation Requirement Driver
Process ID No. Units
AS-1 GAS N/A N/A 30 TAC Chapter 116, No changing attributes.
SWEETENING/SULFUR Standard Permits
RECOVERY UNITS
AS-1 GAS N/A 60LLL 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart No changing attributes.
SWEETENING/SULFUR LLL
RECOVERY UNITS
CM-101 SRIC ENGINES N/A N/A 30 TAC Chapter 116, No changing attributes.
Standard Permits
CM-101 SRIC ENGINES N/A 632222-01 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart No changing attributes.
72777
CM-102 SRIC ENGINES N/A N/A 30 TAC Chapter 116, No changing attributes.
Standard Permits
CM-102 SRIC ENGINES N/A 60JJJJ-002 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart No changing attributes.
JJJdJ
CM-102 SRIC ENGINES N/A 63222Z-04 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart No changing attributes.
727772
CM-103 SRIC ENGINES N/A 6322272-02 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart No changing attributes.
2777
CM-104 SRIC ENGINES N/A 632Z277-01 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart No changing attributes.
72777
EMERGEN1 SRIC ENGINES N/A 60l 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Illl |No changing attributes.
EMERGEN1 SRIC ENGINES N/A 632222-03 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart No changing attributes.
2777
EMERGEN2 SRIC ENGINES N/A 60l 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Illl |No changing attributes.
EMERGEN2 SRIC ENGINES N/A 632272Z-03 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart No changing attributes.
2777
Erissi

Commented [KD1]: Application requested F-1 be removed

from the permit on Form OP-2-Table 2.
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Unit Summary

Unit/Group/ Unit Type Group/Inclusive SOP Index No. Regulation Requirement Driver
Process ID No. Units
F-1A FLARES N/A R1111 30 TAC Chapter 111, Visible |No changing attributes.
Emissions
F-1A FLARES N/A 60A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A |No changing attributes.
0000b
F-PLANT1 FUGITIVE EMISSION N/A B60KKK-001 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart No changing attributes.
UNITS KKK
UNITS KKK
TANKSA/ESSELS 0000k
GS-1 GLYCOL DEHYDRATION  |N/A N/A 30 TAC Chapter 116, No changing attributes.
Standard Permits
GS-1 GLYCOL DEHYDRATION  |N/A 63HH-001 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart HH | No changing attributes.
Standard Permits
k-4 STORAGE N/A 600000b-0001 | 40-CFRPart 60, Subpart No-changing-attributes-
TANKSA/ESSELS [elelalal-

Renewal- Draft Page 12

Commented [KD2]: NSPS OOOOb not specifically
applicable to flares.

Commented [KD3]: Application requested F-PLANT2 be
removed from the permit on Form OP-2-Table 2.

|

Commented [KD4]: Legally and practicably enforceable
emissions <6 tpy VOC and <20 tpy methane for tank battery;
therefore, not applicable.

Commented [KD5]: This dehy was removed from the
permit.

Commented [KD6]: Legally and practicably enforceable
emissions <6 tpy VOC and <20 tpy methane for tank battery;
therefore, not applicable.




Applicable Requirements Summary

Unit
Group
Process
ID No.

Unit
Group
Process
Type

SOP
Index
No.

Pollutant

State Rule or
Federal
Regulation
Name

Emission
Limitation,
Standard or
Equipment
Specification
Citation

Textual Description
(See Special Term and
Condition 1.B.)

Monitoring
And Testing
Requirements

Recordkeeping
Requirements

(30 TAC § 122.144)

Reporting
Requirements

(30 TAC § 122.145)

40 CFR 1039-Appendix I.

EMERGEN2

6ol

PM

40 CFR Part 60,
Subpart Illl

§ 60.4205(b)

§ 1039-Appendix |
§ 60.4202(a)(2)

§ 60.4206

§ 60.4207(b)

[G]§ 60.4211(a)

§ 60.4211(c)

[G]§ 60.4211(f)

Owners and operators of
emergency stationary Cl
ICE, that are not fire pump
engines, with a maximum
engine power greater than
or equal to 37 KW and less
than 75 KW and a
displacement of less than
10 liters per cylinder and is
a 2007 model year and later
must comply with a PM
emission limit of 0.40 g/KW-
hr, as stated in 40 CFR
60.4202(a)(2) and 40 CFR
1039-Appendix .

§ 60.4209(a)

§ 60.4214(b)

None

EMERGEN2

6322727-
03

112(B)
HAPS

40 CFR Part 63,
Subpart 2277

§ 63.6590(c)

Stationary RICE subject to
Regulations under 40 CFR
Part 60. An affected source
that meets any of the
criteria in paragraphs (c)(1)
through (7) of this section
must meet the requirements
of this part by meeting the
requirements of 40 CFR
part 60 subpart I, for
compression ignition
engines or 40 CFR part 60
subpart JJJJ, for spark
ignition engines as
applicable. No further
requirements apply for such
engines under this part.

None

None

None

=

be permitted-for more than
p . .

Commented [KD7]: Application requested F-1 be removed
from the permit on Form OP-2-Table 2.
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Applicable Requirements Summary

Commented [KD8]: NSPS OOOODb not specifically
applicable to flares.

Unit Unit SOP Pollutant | State Rule or Emission Textual Description Monitoring Recordkeeping Reporting
Group Group Index Federal Limitation, (See Special Term and And Testing Requirements Requirements
Process | Process No. Regulation Standard or Condition 1.B.) Requirements
ID No. Type Name Equipment (30 TAC § 122.144) (30 TAC § 122.145)
Specification
Citation
upset events are subject to
the provisions-under
§404-222(b)-
F-1A CD R1111 Opacity 30 TAC Chapter § 111.111(a)(4)(A) | Visible emissions from a § 111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii) None
111, Visible process gas flare shall not | 111.111(a)(4)(A)(i)
Emissions be permitted for more than
five minutes in any two-hour | 111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii)
period. Non-excessive
upset events are subject to
the provisions under
§101.222(b).
F-1A CD 60A Opacity 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.18(b) Flares shall comply with § 60.18(d) None None
Subpart A §60.18(c)(1) paragraphs (c)-(f) of § § 60.18(f)(1)
§60.18(c)(2) 60.18. §60.18(f)(2)
§ 60.18(c)(3)(ii) § 60.18(f)(3)
§ 60.18(c)(5) § 60.18(f)(6)
§ 60.18(c)(6)
§60.18(e)
the applicable Part 60, Subpart OO0O0b monitoring and recordkeeping requirements of 40 CFR
requirements of 40 Subpart OO00b
CFR Part 60,
Subpart O000b
F-PLANT1 EU B60KKK- VOC 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.632(a) Comply with the § 60.482-4(b)(2) [G]§ 60.486(a) § 60.487(a)
001 Subpart KKK § 60.482-1(a) requirements for pressure § 60.485(a) § 60.486(e) [G]§ 60.487(b)
§ 60.482-1(b) relief devices in gas/vapor | [G]§ 60.485(b) § 60.486(e)(1) [G]§ 60.487(c)
§ 60.482-4(a) service as stated in [G]§ 60.485(c) § 60.486(e)(3) § 60.487(e)
§ 60.482-4(b)(1) §60.482-4 and 60.482-1(a), | § 60.485(d)(2) [G]§ 60.486(e)(4) § 60.636(b)
§ 60.482-4(c) (b) and (d), except as § 60.485(d)(3) § 60.486(j) [G]§ 60.636(c)
§ 60.482-4(d)(1) provided in §60.633. § 60.485(f) §60.633(b)(1)
§ 60.482-4(d)(2) § 60.632(d) [G]§ 60.633(b)(4)
§ 60.482-9(a) § 60.633(b)(1) [G]§ 60.635(b)
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
ID No. Type Name Equipment (30 TAC § 122.144) | (30 TAC § 122.145)
Specification
Citation

§ 60.482-9(a)
§ 60.482-9(b)
[G]§ 60.482-9(c)
§ 60.482-9(e)
§ 60.482-9(f)
§ 60.486(k)

F-PLANT1 |EU 60KKK- | VvOC 40 CFR Part60, |§60.632(a) Comply with the § 60.482-7(a)(1) [G]§ 60.486(a) § 60.487(a)

001 Subpart KKK § 60.482-1(a) requirements for valves in | [G]§ 60.482-7(a)(2) |[G]§ 60.486(b) [G1§ 60.487(b)

§ 60.482-1(b) light liquid service as stated |§ 60.482-7(c)(1)(i) |[G]§ 60.486(c) [G]§ 60.487(c)
§ 60.482-7(b) in §60.482-7 and §60.482- | § 60.482-7(c)(1)(ii) |§ 60.486(e) § 60.487(e)
§60.482-7(d)(1) | 1(a), (b) and (d), except as | § 60.482-7(c)(2) § 60.486(e)(1)
§ 60.482-7(d)(2) provided in §60.633. § 60.485(a) [G1§ 60.486(¢)(2)
[G]§ 60.482-7(¢) [G]§ 60.485(b) [G]§ 60.486(e)(4)
[G]§ 60.482-7(f) [G]§ 60.485(c) [G]§ 60.486(f)
[G]§ 60.482-7(g) § 60.485(d)(2) § 60.486(j)
[G]§ 60.482-7(h) § 60.485(d)(3)
§ 60.482-9(a) [G]§ 60.485(¢)
§ 60.482-9(b) § 60.485(f)
[G]§ 60.482-9(c) § 60.632(d)
§ 60.482-9(e) [G]§ 60.633(h)
§ 60.482-9(f)
§ 60.486(k)

F-PLANT1 |EU 60KKK- |VOC 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.632(a) Comply with the § 60.482-8(a)(1) [G]§ 60.486(a) § 60.487(a)

001 Subpart KKK § 60.482-1(a) requirements for pumps in | § 60.485(a) [G]§ 60.486(b) [G]§ 60.487(b)

§ 60.482-1(b) heavy liquid service as [G]§ 60.485(b) [G]§ 60.486(c) [G]§ 60.487(c)
§ 60.482-8(a) stated in §60.482-8, except | § 60.485(d)(2) § 60.486(¢) § 60.487(e)
§60.482-8(a)(2) | as provided in §60.633. § 60.485(d)(3) § 60.486(e)(1)
§ 60.482-8(b) [G]§ 60.485(e) § 60.486(j)
§ 60.482-8(c)(1) § 60.485(f)
§ 60.482-8(c)(2) § 60.632(d)
§ 60.482-8(d) [G]§ 60.633(h)
§ 60.482-9(a)
§ 60.482-9(b)
[G]§ 60.482-9(d)
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
B e
§60-482-8(c)2) §60.632(d)
§60.482-8(d) [G15-60-633(h)
§60.482-9(a)
e
§60.486(k)
§60.482-8(c)(H) §60.485(f)
§60-482-8(c)2) §60.632(d)
§-60:482-8(e) {615-60-633¢h)
§-66-482-9(a)
§-60:482-9(b)
§60.486(k)
§60.482-8(c)(1) §60.485(f)
§60-482-8(c)2) §60.632(d)
§-66-482-8(e) {615-60-633¢h)
§-60:482-9(a)
§60:482-9(b)
[G15-60-482-9¢¢)
§-60:482-9(e)
§60.482-9(f)
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
§60.482-8(c)(1) § 60.485(f)
§60-482-8(c)2) §60.632(d)
§-66-482-8(e) {615-60-633¢h)
e
§ 60.482-9(b)
[G]§ 60.482-9(d)
§60.482-9(f)
§-60-486(k)
[G15-60-482-7(h) §60-485(d)3)
§60-482-9(a) [G]5-60-485(e)
§ 60.482-9(b) § 60.485(f)
[G1§-60:482-9¢¢) §60:632(d)
§60.482-9(e) [G]5-60-633(h)
§60.482-9(f)
§ 60.486(k)
§-60:482-1b) gasivap ice-as-stated |§-60-482-7{e)}(H(h) |1G15-60-486¢¢) [G15-60-487¢)
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
[G]§-60:482-7(h) §-60-485(a}(3)
§60.482-9(a) §60.485(f)
§60:482-9(b) §60-632(d)
[61§-60:482-9¢¢)
e
§60.482-9(f)
§ 60.486(k)
§-60-482-9(b) §60.633(b)2)
§60-486¢k) [G15-60-633(b)(3)
[G15-60-633(b)(3) {G15-60-633(b)(4)
§60-482-2(d}(3) §60.632(d)
[G15-60-482-2(d)4) {615-60-633¢h)
[G15-60-482-2(d)(5)
[G1§-60-482-2(d)(6)
[G]§ 60.482-2(e)
§60.482-2(f)
[G]§-60:482-2(g)
§ 60.482-2(h)
§60.482-9(a)
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Applicable Requirements Summary

Commented [KD10]: Legally and practicably enforceable
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
§60.482-9(h)
[G15-60.482-9¢c!)
§60.482-9(f)
§-60.486(k)
§60.482-8(c)(1H) §60.632(d)
§60.482-8(c)(2)
§60-482-8(c)
§ 60.482-9(a)
§-60-482-0+
el
000 s 0000 : - : ; - -
shall comply with requirements of 40 CFR the-applicable applicable applicable reporting
limitation, standard testing requirements of 40 CFR | Part 60, Subpart 0OOOb
requirements-of 40 Subpart 0O0O00b
CFR Part 60,
Subpar-0000k
GS-1 EU N/A HAP 30 TAC Chapter 76862 76862 76862 76862 76862
116, Standard ** See CAM
Permits Summary
GS-1 EU N/A VvoC 30 TAC Chapter 76862 76862 76862 76862 76862
116, Standard ** See CAM
Permits Summary
GS-1 EU 63HH-001 | 112(B) 40 CFR Part 63, § 63.764(e)(1)(ii) The owner or operator of an | [G]§ 63.772(b)(2) § 63.774(d)(1) None
HAPS Subpart HH § 63.764(a) area source is exempt from § 63.774(d)(1)(ii)
§ 63.764(e)(1) the requirements of
§ 63.764(j) §63.764(d) when the actual
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Applicable Requirements Summary

Commented [KD11]: Application requested GS-2 be
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
§ 63.775(c)(8) average emissions of
benzene from the glycol
dehydration unit process
vent to the atmosphere <
0.90 megagram/yr, as
determined by the
procedures specified in
§63.772(b)(2) of this
subpart.
}98—2] EU N/A HAP 30-TAC Chapter 76862 76862 76862 76862 76862
116, Standard ** See CAM
e S
58-2 =8 NEA MOG BeTFAC-Chaniar L5562 +6862 +£8867 +6862 L5562
116_Standard “* See CAM
Permits Summary
§£3ﬁ7—64—(_e)(—1—) the-requirements-of
§63.775(c)(8) average emissions of
dehydration unit process
vent to the atmosphere <
0.90 megagram/yr, as
procedures specified in
§63.772(b)(2) of this
subpart.
-4 EU 60000056 |VOC 40-CFRPart80;,  |§60-110¢(a) The-permitholder shall
-0001 Subpart OO00b The permit holder | comply with the applicable | shall comply with comply with the comply with the
shallcomply with requirements of 40-CFR the-applicabl pplicabl i i
limitation;-standard testing requirements-of 40-CFR | Part-60,-Subpart OO00b
i Subpart OOO0b
GCFR Part 60,

Commented [KD12]: Legally and practicably enforceable
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

Subpart O0O00b
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CAM Summary

Unit/Group/Process Information

ID No.: GS-1

Control Device ID No.: F-1[F-1A|

Control Device Type: Flare

Applicable Regulatory Requirement

Commented [KD13]: Application requested F-1 be removed
from the permit on Form OP-2-Table 2. Flare was replaced
with flare F1-A.

Name: 30 TAC Chapter 116, Standard Permits

SOP Index No.: N/A

Pollutant: HAP

Main Standard: 76862

Monitoring Information

Indicator: Visible Emissions

Minimum Frequency: once per day

Averaging Period: N/A

Deviation Limit: No visible emissions.

CAM Text: Visible emissions observations shall be made and recorded in the flare operation log. A
daily notation in the flare operation log should include the time of day and whether or not the flare had
visible emissions. The flare operator shall record at least 98% of these required observations. Note that
to properly determine the presence of visible emissions, all sources must be in clear view of the
observer. The observer shall be at least 15 feet, but not more than 0.25 miles, away from the emission
source during the observation. The observer shall select a position where the sun is not directly in the

observer’s eyes.
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CAM Summary

Unit/Group/Process Information

ID No.: GS-1

Control Device ID No.: F-1[F-1A|

Control Device Type: Flare

Applicable Regulatory Requirement

Commented [KD14]: Application requested F-1 be removed
from the permit on Form OP-2-Table 2. Flare was replaced
with flare F1-A.

Name: 30 TAC Chapter 116, Standard Permits

SOP Index No.: N/A

Pollutant: VOC

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

Gbseﬂ‘ef—'s-ei‘eﬂ Commented [KD15]: Application requested GS-2 be
removed from the permit on Form OP-2-Table 2.
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CAM Summary

Unit/Group/Process Information

Gbseﬂ‘ef—'s-ei‘eﬂ Commented [KD16]: Application requested GS-2 be
removed from the permit on Form OP-2-Table 2.
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New Source Review Authorization References

The New Source Review authorizations listed in the table below are applicable requirements under 30
TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit.

Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 Permits, Special Permits, and Other Authorizations (Other Than Permits
By Rule, PSD Permits, or NA Permits) for the Application Area.

Authorization No.: 76862 Issuance Date: 04/214/2025(09/11/2025| Commented [KD17]: SP was just revised; therefore, a

B . R revised OP-REQ1 page 89 is being submitted to TCEQ.
Permits By Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

Number: 106.359 Version No./Date: 09/10/2013

Number: 106.511 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000
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New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit

The following is a list of New Source Review (NSR) authorizations for emission units listed elsewhere in this operating permit. The NSR authorizations are

applicable requirements under 30 TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit.

Unit/Group/Process

Emission Unit Name/Description

New Source Review Authorization**

ID No.
AS-1 AMINE STILL VENT 76862
CM-101 CAT 3616TALE 76862
CM-102 CAT 3612TALE 76862
CM-103 CAT 3608TALE 76862
CM-104 CAT 3608TALE 76862
EMERGEN1 EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR 106.511/09/04/2000
EMERGEN2 EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR 106.511/09/04/2000
E-1 PROCESS FLARE 76862
F-1A PROCESS FLARE 76862
F-PLANT1 PLANT | FUGITIVES 76862
F-PLANT2 PLANTHFUGITIVES 76862
GS-1 GLYCOL STILL 76862
les-2 GLYCOL STLL 76862
TK-1 CONDENSATE TANK 76862
TK-2 CONDENSATE TANK 76862
TK-4 PRODUCED WATER TANK 76862
TK-5 CONDENSATE TANK 76862

**This column may include Permit by Rule (PBR) numbers and version dates, PBR Registration numbers in brackets, Standard Permit Registration numbers,
Minor NSR permit numbers, and Major NSR permit numbers.
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Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information
Form OP-REQ1 (Page 89)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.

09/30/2025 03788 104751201

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed.
4  For GOP applications, answer ONLY these questions unless otherwise directed.

XII. NSR Authorizations (continued) - (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections XIL.E-J.)

¢ H. Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 Permits, Special Permits, Standard Permits, Other Authorizations
(Other Than Permits By Rule, PSD Permits, NA Permits) for the Application Area

Authorization No. [Issuance Date Authorization No. [Issuance Date Authorization No. [Issuance Date
76862 09/11/2025
¢ I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to as standard exemptions) that are required to
be listed in the FOP application is available in the instructions.

PBR No. Version No./Date PBR No. Version No./Date PBR No. Version No./Date
106.359 09/10/2013
106.511 09/04/2000
¢ J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits with an Air Addendum
Permit No. Issuance Date Permit No. Issuance Date Permit No. Issuance Date

TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24) Page 89 of 89



Form OP-REQ2

Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
9/30/2025 03788 104751201
Negative
Unit/Group/Process | Unit/Group/Process Potentially Applicable Applicability/Superseded | Negative Applicability/Superseded
Unit AI [ Revision No. ID No. Applicable Form Regulatory Name Requirement Citation Requirement Reason
D 13 GRPTANKS  |OP-REQ2 NSPS 0000a §60.5365a(e) B e g een modified after
_ _ Storage vessel has been modified after
D 16 TK-4 OP-REQ2 NSPS 0000a §60.5365a(e) Storage vessel has
A 14 GRPTANKS | OP-UA3 NSPS 00O00b §60.5365b(e)(2)
A 17 TK-4 OP-UA3 NSPS OOOOb §60.5365b(e)(2) 20 oy methane for ank batery o Y VOGnd

TCEQ-10017 (APD-ID156v2.0, Revised 07/22) Form OP-REQ?2 - Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement
Determinations This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V Release 10/07)

Page of




Applicable Requirements Summary
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1a: Additions

Date: 9/30/2025

Regulated Entity No.: 104751201

Permit No.: 03788

Company Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

Area Name: Henderson Gas Plant

Revision No. | Unit/Group/Process | Unit/Group/Process | SOP/GOP Pollutant Applicable Regulatory Applicable Regulatory
ID No. Applicable Form Index No Requirement Name Requirement Standard(s)
47 F1A OP-UAT sa00000 0002| YOG NSPS-0000b | eessterdi-sossiastoroseisny

TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08)

Page of
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Applicable Requirements Summary
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 2)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1b: Additions

Date: 9/30/2025

Regulated Entity No.: 104751201

Permit No.: 03788

Company Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

Area Name: Henderson Gas Plant

Revision No. Unit/Group/Process ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. |Pollutant| Monitoring and Recordkeeping Reporting Requirements
Testing Requirements
Requirements
4_7 w 800000b-0001 ¥9.G BSOS iz (#)(‘2)‘69.564“15}'9(')(-19)'ggﬂ'ng}g' o 60.5415b(1)(9). 60.5420b(a), 60.5420b(b)
47 A MOG e 60-5420b(c) 60.5420b(b)

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
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From: Jasmine Yuan

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 9:01 PM

To: julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com; Justin Vause

Cc: julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com

Subject: RE: Technical Review - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal,
38065)

Attachments: SOP - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal, 38065).docx

Hi Julia,

| have conducted a technical review of renewal application for Midcoast G & P (East Texas)
L.P., Henderson Gas Plant . An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is
attached for your review. This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable
requirements based on the information submitted in your application, and any updates
provided.

Please note the NSPS OOOOb requirements for GRPTANKS, TK-4 and F-A1 are
currently high level requirements in permit. The low level citations provided in op-req3
are now under review by our technical specialist Carolyn Maus. Once she finishes, |
will let you know her comments. If she approves it, | will add it to the permit and
replace the high-level requirements.

Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft
permit by 09/30..

Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located

at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_fac
tsheet.pdf. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and
comment procedures.

Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified
application information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is
required. After final review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application
updates may require certification. | will advise you of these changes at a later date. Prior
to transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed
OP-CRO1 form may be required which includes the specific dates or time-period of all
submitted application documentation that was not previously certified. | will advise you of
this requirement prior to sending the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application
updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require
the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided
through email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.

Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.


http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf

As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and
all application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6

at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This
submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit FOP
Applications and Permit-Related Documents.

Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or
any other details regarding your application or permit.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Please let me know you received this email.
Because | got undeliverable notice from last email to
Julia. Jusitn, did you get my intro email?

Sincerely,
Jasmine Yuan


mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/air/titlev/submittal.html
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/air/titlev/submittal.html

From: Jasmine Yuan

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 1:35 PM

To: julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com; Justin Vause

Subject: Technical Review - 03788 Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Renewal,
38065)

Good Afternoon,

| have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal application of Permit
No. 03788 for Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P., Henderson Gas Plant. This application has
been assigned Project No. 38065. Please address all correspondence pertaining to this
permit application, including any updates, to me at the address below, and use both the
Permit and Project reference numbers above to facilitate tracking.

In addition, | wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits
based on the following:

a. NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency —please refer to our periodic monitoring
guidance for reference of monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered sufficient.

b. Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR
submittals.

c. High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high

level terms are sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been
updated due to regulatory amendments.

d. Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the permit -
please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions.

If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do any
additional updates, let me know and we can discuss further.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application
updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require
the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided
through email or physical mail require certification using an original sighature OP-CRO1.

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

Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_fac
tsheet.pdf. This guidance contains important information regarding the review process and



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

application update procedures. Contact me if you have any questions regarding the
guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details regarding your application or permit.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Jasmine Yuan

TCEQ Air Permits Division
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163
Austin, TX 78753

Phone: (512)239-6090

Fax: (512)239-1400
Jasmine.Yuan@tceq.texas.gov

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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Carolyn Thomas

From: eNotice TCEQ

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:50 AM

To: Bryan.hughes@senate.texas.gov; joanne.shofner@house.texas.gov
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number 03788

Attachments: TCEQ Notice - 03788_38065.pdf

This emailis being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

This emailis being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk
that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is
legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the
previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted
a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised
privacy policy can be viewed at http://www.tceqg.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html.

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling
Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759.

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the
free Adobe Acrobat Reader software.



Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman
Bobby Janecka, Commissioner

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner

Kelly Keel, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

May 2, 2025
THE HONORABLE BRYAN HUGHES
TEXAS SENATE
PO BOX 12068
AUSTIN TX 78711-2068

Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application
Project Number: 38065
Permit Number: 03788
Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.
Henderson Gas Plant
Henderson, Rusk County
Regulated Entity Number: RN104751201
Customer Reference Number: CN603573817

Dear Senator Hughes:

This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
94.87777,32.158611&level=13.

The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these
authorizations.

P.O.Box 13087 * Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ¢ 512-239-1000 ¢ tceqg.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
printed on recycled paper



The Honorable Bryan Hughes
Page 2
May 2, 2025

Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250.

Sincerely,

<

7,/

Samuel Short, Deputy Director

Air Permits Division

Office of Air

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
THE HONORABLE JOANNE SHOFNER
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
PO BOX 2910
AUSTIN TX 78768-2910

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

Dear Representative Shofner:

This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district.As part of this permitting
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
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at
the site.

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

From: TVAPPS

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 3:11 PM

To: Carolyn Thomas

Cc: APIRT

Subject: FW: STEERS/TV 38065 / 3788 - RENEWAL - MIDCOAST G&p

From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23,2025 11:10 AM

To: RFCAIRS <RFCAIRS @tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

The TV-E application has been successfully submitted by JAMES ROBERTS. The submittal was received at 04/23/2025
11:10 AM.

The Reference number for this submittal is 780696

The confirmation number for this submittal is 648385.

The Area ID for this submittal is 3788.

The Project ID for this submittal is 38065.

The hash code for this submittal is D19E2FF6F54D8626FB82AB921E41CDB7EC0A302609C9876A3A8871626CE8377D.

You may access the original application submittal and the notice of final action documents from the COR Viewer which is
available at https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes.

If you have any questions, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.



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

State X

ZIP 77002

Phone (###-#Hi#-#HiHE) 7132433032

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-#HHE-#HHHE)

Fax (HH-HHHE-1HHEE)

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



Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:) STE 100

City LONGVIEW

State X

Zip 75604

Phone (####-##H-tHiHE) 9032480486

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-#HH-1HHHE)

Fax (H#-HH-HHE)

E-mail john.warren@midcoastenergy.com

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Select existing TC contact or enter a new JULIA KNEZEK(MIDCOASTG &P ...)
contact.

Organization Name MIDCOAST G & P EAST TEXAS LP
Prefix MS

First JULIA

Middle

Last KNEZEK

Suffix

Credentials

Title SENIOR MANAGER, EHS

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

ZIP 75604

Phone (###-#H#-#HiHE) 9033234384

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-t#HH-#HHHE)

Fax (HH-HH-H#HHHE) 9033234343

E-mail julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type: SOP

2) Permit Latitude Coordinate: 32 Deg 9 Min 32 Sec
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate: 94 Deg 52 Min 41 Sec
4) Is this submittal a new application or an New Application
update to an existing application?

4.1. What type of permitting action are you Renewal

applying for?

4.1.1. Are there any permits that should be No

voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit conversion?



4.1.2. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit consolidation?

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

fileld=252932>0P_1_01 OP-1_7-24.pdf</a>
Hash 2F28571CEE7DD77F27151AB532F231266B2C81AED29FFEA179784C08581D1951
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)

[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?

fileld=252933>0P_2 02 OP-2_3-22.pdf</a>
Hash 7F86A664DA2ED76FC4F88181201EA64246659959A8C74787E9D1AC05C974B2E3
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)

[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=252934>0P_ACPS_03 OP-ACPS_7-
17 .pdf</a>
Hash 1835CD578C37AE305FD326C8CDE35833D288219CA067FD9A2B2034595C894CD6
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)

[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=252935>0P_REQ1_01 OP-REQ1_09-
24 pdf</a>

Hash C4916532E102C6586AB86D3325C36D1A330A9B6EF7C694935F6288A20764CB02

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)

[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=252936>0P_REQ2_02 OP-REQ2_7-
22.pdf</a>

Hash 1166FF5BBA352F5846E57B07FOEE15D7B21808C7D56B7EEE7E34336698C2268C

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)

[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?

fileld=252937>0P_REQ3_03 OP-REQ3_6-
15.pdf</a>



Hash 882AA80FD67D2ACD5953DB5EF96689B4FCFDOAEO07C5F88DC2C192BA9492F7608
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=252939>0P_PBRSUP_06 OP-
PBRSUP_5-22.pdf</a>

Hash BBEECD36A47F492F5E9D8169AAF56B6F986D54E2FD53F41B04CC7453C032CF93
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=252940>0P_SUMR_05 OP-SUMR_5-
20.pdf</a>

Hash DF396105A48020A7A8BF64F910D759BEEDBBCD5EQ0745F724F064F1DAB1E1C42E

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)

Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=252942>Att 3.pdf</a>

Hash 51577CC029B61A944BEEDBF01E72C0204099CD9C62B84FA9B3FDA1BOBAAB7EA9

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
fileld=252943>Henderson SOP Renewal-
042325.pdf</a>

Hash 706B0C83830B3230F7CAAB77982E3493FF2635146B4291B33A2C5EB91DCOCF34
MIME-Type application/pdf

An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section No
382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite
the processing of this application?

Certification



| certify that | am the Duly Authorized Representative for this application and that, based on information and belief
formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

—_

.1 am John A Warren, the owner of the STEERS account ER106571.

. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

. | have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that

w N

this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

6. | also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemet
of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

7. 1 am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 3788.

9. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEC

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: John A Warren OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number: ER106571

Signature IP Address: 152.37.207.102

Signature Date: 2025-04-23

Signature Hash: 8E69B1BF1DBB5FCF216A47A8A1B64D5A645A3D57631962118FFEB7838F32308A
Form Hash Code at D19E2FF6F54D8626FB82AB921E41CDB7EC0A302609C9876A3A8871626CE8377D

time of Signature:

Submission

Reference Number: The application reference number is 780696

Submitted by: The application was submitted by
ER106571/John A Warren

Submitted Timestamp: The application was submitted on 2025-04-23
at 11:10:08 CDT

Submitted From: The application was submitted from IP address
152.37.207.102

Confirmation Number: The confirmation number is 648385

Steers Version: The STEERS version is 6.90

Permit Number: The permit number is 3788

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Kathryn J Donnell



Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

Z Momentum

MIDSTREAM 2020 Bill Owens Pkwy, Suite 100
Longview, TX 75604

April 23, 2025

Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC-161

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

12100 Park 35 Circle, Bldg. C, Third Floor Sent via STEERS
Austin, Texas 78753

Subject: Title V SOP Renewal Application (SOP O3788)
Henderson Gas Plant (RN104751201)
Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (CN603573817)
Air Account No.: RL-A003-C

To Whom It May Concern:

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. (Midcoast) is submitting the enclosed Title V Site Operating Permit
(SOP) Renewal application to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for Midcoast’s
Henderson Gas Plant (Plant) located near Henderson, Texas in Rusk County. The Plant is currently
authorized to operate under SOP No. 03788 (Permit). The Permit is scheduled to expire on November 4,
2025. This SOP Renewal application is being submitted prior to the regulatory deadline of May 4, 2025,
in accordance with Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code (30 TAC) Chapter 122.

The Plant is currently authorized under Standard Permit (SP) Registration No. 76862 and a couple of
Permit by Rule (PBR) claims. With this SOP Renewal, Midcoast is requesting that the Permit be revised
to:

e Incorporate the New Source Performance Standard (NSPS) Subpart JJJJ regulatory applicability
for a like-kind compressor engine replacement for one (1) engine as identified in a previous Title
V OP-NOTIFY submittal dated April 9, 2025;

e Renew regulatory applicability for the other engines, emergency diesel generators, amine unit,
dehydration unit, and fugitives with current versions of the respective Unit Attribute Forms;

e Remove one (1) dehydration unit, Plant II fugitives, and one (1) flare;

e Addone (1) flare;

e Remove NSPS Subpart OO0OOa permit shields and add NSPS Subpart OOOODb applicability on
Form OP-REQ3 for several tanks modified after December 6, 2022;

e Address the existing PBR sources on Form OP-PBRSUP to incorporate their PBR requirements;
and



Title V SOP Renewal Application
Henderson Gas Plant
April 2025

Page 2 of 2

e Note that the Plant’s reboilers, regenerator, thermal oxidizer, liquid storage tanks and associated
loading, separator, eductor, engine blowdowns and starter vents, and maintenance, startup and
shutdown (MSS) activities continue to have no potential federal or state regulatory applicability,
are considered off-permit sources, and are not addressed further in this application, with the
exception of liquid storage tanks, which are addressed on form OP-UA3 to document negative

applicability, and engine blowdowns and starter vents and MSS, which are only addressed on
form OP-PBRSUP.

Midcoast would like to thank you in advance for the review and approval of this SOP Renewal
application. If you have any questions or comments regarding this letter and enclosure, please contact me
at (903) 323-4315 or via email at justin.vause@momentummidstream.com.

Sincerely,
Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

Qustin Viuyoe

Justin Vause
Environmental Advisor

Enclosure: Title V SOP Renewal Application

cc:  Ms. Michelle Baetz, Air/Waste Section Manager, TCEQ Region 5 — Tyler, via UPS
Ms. Julia Knezek, Senior Manager, EHS, Midcoast, via email
Ms. Kathryn Donnell, Principal Engineer, Apex, via email
Midcoast East File — Henderson Gas Plant
EPA Region 6 (via email) at ROAirPermitsTX @epa.gov




TITLE V SOP 03788 RENEWAL
APPLICATION

CN603573817, RN104751201

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

Henderson Gas Plant
Rusk County, Texas

Project No. MM1002-0202725-24011795

April 2025
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ATTACHMENT 1
PROCESS INFORMATION SUMMARY

TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION
HENDERSON GAS PLANT

MIDCOAST G & P (EAST TEXAS) L.P.

The following process information is included in this section:

e Process Description
e Process Flow Diagram

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. Title V SOP Renewal Application
Henderson Gas Plant April 2025



PROCESS DESCRIPTION

The Plant consists of a cryogenic processing unit, a front end amine treating unit, a glycol dehydration
unit, and outlet compression.

Approximately 140 million standard cubic feet per day (MMscfd) of sweet natural gas enters the Plant
from the pipelines. The gas flows through an inlet separator where pipeline liquids consisting of water
and hydrocarbon condensate are dropped out and sent to condensate storage tanks (Group 1D
GRPTANKS) or a produced water storage tank (Unit ID TK-4) and the overhead gas flows to the amine
treating unit (Unit ID AS-1). Flash gas from the separator is routed to the flare (Unit ID F-1A) for
abatement. The flash, working and breathing losses from the storage tanks are also vented to the flare.
The condensate and produced water storage tanks are periodically loaded out via tanker truck, the
emissions from which are also vented to the flare. Additionally, motive gas emissions from the eductor,
which is used to create a vacuum to capture the tank and loading vapors, are routed to the flare.

In the amine treating unit, the gas is contacted with a methyl diethanolamine (MDEA) solution in a tower
to remove the carbon dioxide (CO,) from the gas. The MDEA solution is regenerated with heat provided
by one 40 MMBtu/hr amine reboiler and two 20 MMBtu/hr amine reboilers releasing the acid gas
containing the CO; to the thermal oxidizer. The design circulation rate for the amine treating unit is
approximately 350 gallons per minute (gpm). The amine flash gas is routed to the heaters for fuel.

As an alternate operating scenario (AOS), the amine acid gas is routed to the flare for up to 10% of the
time when the thermal oxidizer is not in operation.

The process gas less CO, then flows to a glycol dehydration unit (Unit ID GS-1) where it is contacted
with triethylene glycol (TEG) to lower the water content. The TEG picks up water from the inlet gas and
carries it to a 3.5 MMBtu/hr glycol reboiler. Heat is applied to the TEG in the reboiler to boil the water
off. The design circulation rate for the glycol dehydration unit is approximately 22 gpm. The glycol flash
tank vapors are routed to the heaters for fuel. The glycol still vent vapors are sent to a condenser and then
to the flare.

From the glycol dehydration unit, the partially dried process gas flows to a 5.3 MMBtu/hr mol sieve
regenerator where the water from the gas is adsorbed to produce a “bone dry” inlet gas to the cryogenic
process unit.

In the cryogenic processing unit, the gas flows through a series of exchangers, and then the pressure is
reduced in an expander wheel to approximately 185 pounds per square inch gauge (psig). Dropping the
pressure lowers the temperature of the gas to approximately -150 degrees Fahrenheit (°F). Chilling the
gas causes the natural gas liquids (NGLs) to drop out of the gas phase. The Plant is designed to recover
liquid hydrocarbons which are pipelined out. The natural gas that is still in a vapor state goes through
two stages of compression to bring its pressure back up and is sent down a separate pipeline.

Midcoast G&P (East Texas) L.P. Title V SOP Renewal Application
Henderson Gas Plant April 2025

1-1



The outlet compression consists of four individual high-speed reciprocating compressors (Unit IDs CM-
101, CM-102, CM-103, and CM-104). The compressors are driven by engines fueled by natural gas.

The Plant also includes various miscellaneous storage tanks.
The Plant will also produce volatile organic compound (VOC) emissions due to equipment component

leaks (Unit ID F-PLANT1), engine blowdowns, engine starter vents, and other MSS activities. The Plant
also operates two diesel emergency generators (Unit IDs EMERGEN1 and EMERGEN?2).

Midcoast G&P (East Texas) L.P. Title V SOP Renewal Application
Henderson Gas Plant April 2025
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ATTACHMENT 2
ADMINISTRATIVE FORMS

TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION
HENDERSON GAS PLANT

MIDCOAST G & P (EAST TEXAS) L.P.

The following Administrative Forms are included in this section:

OP-1 Site Information Summary

OP-2 Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
OP-ACPS Application Compliance Plan and Schedule
OP-CROL1 Certification by Responsible Official
OP-SUMR Individual Unit Summary for Revisions
OP-PBRSUP Permits By Rule Supplemental Table

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. Title V SOP Renewal Application
Henderson Gas Plant April 2025



Federal Operating Permit Program
Site Information Summary
Form OP-1 (Page 1)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air-Permits Division (MC 163),

P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087.

Company Identifying Information

Company Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

L.
A
B.  Customer Reference Number (CN): CN 603573817
C Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 04/23/2025

1I. Site Information

A. Site Name: Henderson Gas Plant

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN 104751201

C Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box/es].)

[ ]AR [ ]co [ ]KS LA [ ]NM [ JOK [ ]N/A

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box/[es].)

[]voc NOx []S0, [ ] PMo CcoO []Pb [ ] HAPS

Other:

E. s the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program?

[ ] Yes No

F.  Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction?

[] Yes[X No

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63?

[]Yes[X No

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging:

1. Permit Type

A.  Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response )

Site Operating Permit (SOP) [] Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) [] General Operating Permit (GOP)

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically.

2-1
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Federal Operating Permit Program
Site Information Summary
Form OP-1 (Page 2)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Iv. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.)
A. s this submittal an abbreviated or a full application? [ ] Abbreviated [_] Full
B. Ifthis is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? [ ]Yes[ ]No
C. Ifthis is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined

SOP and Acid Rain permit? [ ]Yes[ ]No
D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?

(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) [ ]Yes[ ] No
E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application? [ ]Yes[ ] No
V. Confidential Information
A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application? [ ]Yes[X] No
VI Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr.[ ] Mrs. [ ] Ms. [ ] Dr.)

RO Full Name: James C. Roberts

RO Title: V.P., EH&S

Employer Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

Mailing Address: 600 Travis Street, Suite 5500

City: Houston

State: TX

ZIP Code: 77002

Territory:

Country:

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.: (713) 243-3032

Fax No.: (713) 783-3035

Email: j.roberts@momentummidstream.com

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements

and may be revised periodically. Page of
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Federal Operating Permit Program
Site Information Summary
Form OP-1 (Page 3)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.)

Technical Contact Name Prefix: (|:| Mr. [ ] Mrs. Ms. [ ] Dr.)

Technical Contact Full Name: Julia Knezek

Technical Contact Title: Senior Manager, EHS

Employer Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

Mailing Address: 2020 Bill Owens Parkway, Suite 100

City: Longview

State: TX

ZIP Code: 75604

Territory:

Country:

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.: (903) 323-4384

Fax No.: (903) 323-4343

Email: julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.)

A.  State Senator: Bryan Hughes - District 1

B.  State Representative: Joanne W. Shofner - District 11

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year
(Sept. 1 - August 31)?

X Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A

D.  Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? Yes[ ] No
E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required: Spanish

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
Form OP-1 (Page 4)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

IX. Off-Site Permit Request
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.)

A.  Office/Facility Name:

B.  Physical Address:

City:

State:

ZIP Code:

Territory:

Country:

Foreign Postal Code:

C. Physical Location:

D. Contact Name Prefix: ((_] Mr. ] Mrs. [ Ms. [_|Dr))

Contact Full Name:

E.  Telephone No.:

X. Application Area Information

A. Area Name: Henderson Gas Plant

B.  Physical Address: 754 County Road 425D

City: Henderson

State: TX

ZIP Code: 75654

C. Physical Location:

D.  Nearest City:

E. State:

F. ZIP Code:

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
Form OP-1 (Page 5)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Application Area Information (continued)

Latitude (nearest second): 32 9' 32

Longitude (nearest second): -94 52' 41"

NEBE

Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? [ ]YesX] No

b

Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 30+

Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? [ ] Yes[X] No

L. Affected Source Plant Code (or ORIS/Facility Code):

XI. Public Notice
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.)

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit: Rusk County Courthouse

B.  Physical Address: 115 N. Main Street

City: Henderson

ZIP Code: 75653

C.  Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period):

Contact Name Prefix: (|:| Mr. [_] Mrs. Ms. [ ] Dr.):

Contact Person Full Name: Julia Knezek

Contact Mailing Address: 2020 Bill Owens Parkway, Suite 100

City: Longview

State: TX

ZIP Code: 75604

Territory:

Country: USA

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
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2-Table 1
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date: 04/23/2025

Permit No.: O3788

Regulated Entity No.: 104751201

Company Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

For Submissions to EPA

Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?

X YES [ NO

I. Application Type

Indicate the type of application:

X] Renewal

[] Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.)

[] Significant Revision

[] Revision Requesting Prior Approval

[ ] Administrative Revision

[] Response to Reopening

IL. Qualification Statement

For SOP Revisions Only

X YES [ NO

For GOP Revisions Only

[ ]YES[|NO

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page of
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Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2-Table 1 (continued)

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

1. Major Source Pollutants (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or change in regulations.)

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box/es].)

[1voc [X] NOx [150, 1 PMio X co [IPb [1HAP
Other:

Iv. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only)

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? DX YES[INO[]N/A
V. Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf
of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol.

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page of
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Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal

Form OP-2-Table 2

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date: 04/23/2025

Permit No.: 03788

Regulated Entity No.: 104751201

Company Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

Using the table below, provide a description of the revision.

Unit/Group | Process
NSR Description of Change and Provisional

Revision No. [Revision Code |New Unit |ID No. Applicable Form |Authorization |Terms and Conditions
1 MS-C NO CM-101 OP-UA2 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA2
2 MS-C NO CM-102 OP-UA2 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA2
3 MS-C NO CM-103 OP-UA2 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA2
4 MS-C NO CM-104 OP-UA2 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA2
5 MS-C NO EMERGENI1 OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2 | Update to new version of Form OP-UA2

000
6 MS-C NO EMERGEN?2 OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2 | Update to new version of Form OP-UA2

000
7 MS-C NO EMERGEN1 OP-PBRSUP 106.511/09/04/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

000
8 MS-C NO EMERGEN2 OP-PBRSUP 106.511/09/04/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

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
9 MS-C NO AS-1 OP-UA10 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA10
10 MS-C NO GS-1 OP-UAG62 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA62
11 MS-C NO GS-2 OP-UAG62 76862 Remove unit from permit
12 MS-C NO GRPTANKS OP-UA3 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA3
13 MS-C NO GRPTANKS OP-REQ2 76862 Remove permit shield
14 MS-C NO GRPTANKS |OP-REQ3 76862 Add NSPS O00Ob applicability
15 MS-C NO TK-4 OP-UA3 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA3
16 MS-C NO TK-4 OP-REQ2 76862 Remove permit shield
17 MS-C NO TK-4 OP-REQ3 76862 Add NSPS O0OOb applicability
18 MS-C YES TK-3 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
19 MS-C YES LO-1 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit

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
20 MS-C YES LO-4 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
21 MS-C YES SLOP-1 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
22 MS-C YES SLOP-2 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
23 MS-C YES SLOP-3 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
24 MS-C YES DIESEL-1 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
25 MS-C YES DIESEL-2 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
26 MS-C YES AF-1 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
27 MS-C YES AF-2 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
28 MS-C YES MTH-1 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
29 MS-C YES MTH-2 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
30 MS-C YES GLY-1 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit

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
31 MS-C YES AMN-1 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
32 MS-C YES CI-1 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
33 MS-C YES CI-2 OP-UA3 76862 Add unit to permit
34 MS-C NO F-PLANT1 OP-UA12 76862 Update to new version of Form OP-UA12
35 MS-C NO F-PLANT2 OP-UA12 76862 Remove fugitives from permit
36 MS-C NO MSS OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

013
37 MS-C NO CM-101-BD OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

013
38 MS-C NO CM-102-BD OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

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

39 MS-C NO CM-103-BD OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP
013

40 MS-C NO CM-104-BD OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP
013

41 MS-C NO CM-101-SV OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP
013

42 MS-C NO CM-102-SV OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP
013

43 MS-C NO CM-103-SV OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP
013

44 MS-C NO CM-104-SV OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2 | Address on Form OP-PBRSUP
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
45 MS-C NO F-1 OP-UA7 76862 Remove unit from permit
46 MS-C YES F-1A OP-UA7 76862 Add unit to permit
47 MS-C YES F-1A OP-REQ3 76862 Add NSPS OOOODb applicability

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
Form OP-ACPS
Application Compliance Plan and Schedule

Date: 04/23/2025 Regulated Entity No.: 104751201 Permit No.: 03788

Company Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. Area Name: Henderson Gas Plant

o Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications.

e The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8).

Part 1

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following:

As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term.

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance*
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column)

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section YES[]NO
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as
identified in this application?

2.  Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in the Compliance Schedule [ ]YES [X] NO
Section of this form (Part 2)?

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only)

For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status.

For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of
30 TAC Chapter 122.

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in
question.

TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page of
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Form OP-CRO1
Certification by Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

All initial issuance, revision, renewal, and reopening permit application submittals requiring certification must be
addressed using this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications,
other than public notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public
announcement. Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an
authorization to operate under a GOP.

L. Identifying Information

RN: 104751201

CN: 603573817

Account No.: RL-A003-C

Permit No.: 03788

Project No.: TBA

Area Name: Henderson Gas Plant

Company Name: Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

II. Certification Type (Please mark appropriate box)

[] Responsible Official Representative Duly Authorized Representative

111. Submittal Type (Please mark appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form)
[] SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening

[_] GOP Initial Permit Application [] Update to Permit Application

[ ]Other:

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page of
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Form OP-CRO1
Certification by Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

IV. Certification of Truth

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by TCEQ as information for reference only.

L John Warren Duly Authorized Representative (DAR)

certify that [ am the
(Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR)

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete:

Note: Enter Either a Time Period or Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The
certification is not valid without documentation date(s).

Time Period: From \ to
(Start Date) (End Date)

Specific Dates: 04:23/2025
(Date 1) (Date 2) (Date 3) (Date 4)
(Date 5) (Date 6)

Signature: W /M Signature Date: 4/23/25

S
_ Manager of Operations

Title

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page of

2-16
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions
Form OP-SUMR

Table 1
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
04/23/2025 03788 104751201
Preconstruction
Unit/II;tl'ocess gnit./l?rocess Unit/Process ID No. U:;gﬂzg;i:s Unit/Process Name/ Description Unit/Process 313]’113;(3.%?:;;1:; Precf)nsfructio.n
evision No. Form CAM 116/ 30 TAC Authorizations Title I
Chapter 106

D 11 GS-2 OP-UA62 Glycol Still 76862

A 18 TK-3 OP-UA3 Lube Oil Tank 76862

A 19 LO-1 OP-UA3 Lube Oil Tank 76862

A 20 LO-4 OP-UA3 Lube Oil Tank 76862

A 21 SLOP-1 OP-UA3 Slop Oil Tank 76862

A 22 SLOP-2 OP-UA3 Slop Oil Tank 76862

A 23 SLOP-3 OP-UA3 Slop Oil Tank 76862

A 24 DIESEL-1 OP-UA3 Diesel Tank 76862

A 25 DIESEL-2 OP-UA3 Diesel Tank 76862

A 26 AF-1 OP-UA3 Antifreeze Tank 76862

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically.

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

A 27 AF-2 OP-UA3 Antifreeze Tank 76862

A 28 MTH-1 OP-UA3 Methanol Tank 76862

A 29 MTH-2 OP-UA3 Methanol Tank 76862

A 30 GLY-1 OP-UA3 Glycol Tank 76862

A 31 AMN-1 OP-UA3 Amine Tank 76862

A 32 CI-1 OP-UA3 Corrosion Inhibitor Tank 76862

A 33 CI-2 OP-UA3 Corrosion Inhibitor Tank 76862

D 35 F-PLANT2 OP-UA12 Plant II Fugitives 76862

D 45 F-1 OP-UA7 Process Flare 76862

A 46 F-1A OP-UA7 Process Flare 76862

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically.

Page of
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2)
Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
04/23/2025 03788 104751201
Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date
EMERGEN1 106.511 09/04/2000
EMERGEN2 106.511 09/04/2000
MSS 106.359 09/10/2013
CM-101-BD 106.359 09/10/2013
CM-102-BD 106.359 09/10/2013
CM-103-BD 106.359 09/10/2013
CM-104-BD 106.359 09/10/2013
CM-101-SV 106.359 09/10/2013
CM-102-SV 106.359 09/10/2013
CM-103-SV 106.359 09/10/2013

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)

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
CM-104-SV 106.359 09/10/2013
TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page of
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Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4)

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
04/23/2025 03788 104751201
Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or Monitoring Requirement
Registration No.
EMERGEN1 106.511 09/04/2000 nM;.:qtaalu; rrlfrcl::rr;z (?Lf““a)m::gesrl?e 33%”;;‘3322‘;?_“’ demonstrate annual operation does not exceed 10% of
EMERGEN2 106.511 09/04/2000 m?;?;nefigﬁz :tf :crr?:&%?en%i ;aqgigg 1o1p.eration to demonstrate annual operation does not exceed 10% of normal
MSS 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.
CM-101-BD 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.
CM-102-BD 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.
CM-103-BD 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.
CM-104-BD 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.
CM-101-SV 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.
CM-102-SV 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.
CM-103-SV 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.

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
CM-104-SV 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)

Page of




ATTACHMENT 3
UNIT ATRIBUTE FORMS

TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION
HENDERSON GAS PLANT

MIDCOAST G & P (EAST TEXAS) L.P.

The following Unit Attribute Forms are included in this section:

OP-UA2 Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
OP-UA3 Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes

OP-UAT7 Flare Attributes

OP-UA10 Gas Sweetening/Sulfur Recovery Unit Attributes

OP-UA12 Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes

OP-UAG62 Glycol Dehydration Unit Attributes

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P. Title V SOP Renewal Application
Henderson Gas Plant April 2025
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Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
Form OP-UA2 (Page 4)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 2a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)

Subpart ZZZ7Z: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
4/23/25 03788 104751201
Construction/ Nonindustrial
Reconstruction Emergency Stationary RICE
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. HAP Source Brake HP Date Engine Service Type Type

CM-101 63222Z-01 AREA 500+ 02-06 NO NORMAL 4SLB
CM-102 6322727-04 AREA 500+ 06+

CM-103 6322727-02 AREA 500+ 02- NO NORMAL 4SLB
CM-104 6322727-01 AREA 500+ 02-06 NO NORMAL 4SLB
EMERGEN1 |632Z72Z-03 AREA 100- 06+

EMERGEN2 |632Z2727-03 AREA 100- 06+

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22)

Page of
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Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
Form OP-UA2 (Page 5)

Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 2b: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)

Subpart ZZZ7Z7: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
4/23/25 03788 104751201
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Manufacture Date Operating Hours Different Schedule Emission Limitation Displacement
CM-101 6322727-01 NO NO LIMCO
CM-103 6322727-02 NO NO LIMCO
CM-104 6322727-01 NO NO LIMCO
TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page of
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Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
Form OP-UA2 (Page 6)

Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 2¢: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
Subpart ZZZ7ZZ7: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary 32BReciprocating Internal Combustion Engines
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
4/23/25 03788 104751201
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Crankcase Performance Test | Control Technique | Operating Limits | Monitoring System
CM-101 632227-01 NO OXCAT SHUT1
CM-103 6322727-02 NO OXCAT SHUT1
CM-104 6322722-01 NO OXCAT SHUT1

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22)

Page of
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Form OP-UA2 (Page 7)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 3: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 117 (30 TAC Chapter 117) Subchapter E: Multi-Region Combustion Control
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
4/23/25 03788 104751201
NHR3
SOP/GOP Horsepower Control NOx and O: Emission Ammonia

Unit ID No. Index No. Unit Type Rating Landfill Operations Monitoring Ammonia Use Limitation Monitoring
CM-101 R7301-001 |LEANBN
CM-102 R7301-001 | LEANBN
CM-103 R7301-001 | LEANBN
CM-104 R7301-001 | LEANBN
EMERGEN1 | R7301-002 | DIESEL
EMERGEN2 | R7301-002 | DIESEL

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
Form OP-UA2 (Page 8)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 4a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
Subchapter JJJJ: Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
4/23/25 03788 104751201
Construction/
SOP/GOP Reconstruction/ Temp AEL Lean
Unit ID No. Index No. Modification Date Test Cell Exemption Replacement Horsepower Fuel No. Burn Commencing
CM-102 60JJJJ-002 | YES NO NONE NO 1350+ NATGAS CON
CM-101 60JJJJ-001 INO
CM-103 60JJJJ-001 | NO
CM-104 60JJJJ-001 | NO

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
Form OP-UA2 (Page 9)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 4b: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
Subchapter JJJJ: Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
4/23/25 03788 104751201
SOP/GOP Manufacture Certified Optional
Unit ID No. Index No. Date Displacement Certified Operation Modification Service Severe Duty Compliance

CM-102 60JJJJ-002 |NO710+ NO NON
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
Table 5a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

Subpart IIII: Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
Form OP-UA2 (Page 10)

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
4/23/25 03788 104751201
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Applicability Date Exemptions Service Commencing Manufacture Date

EMERGEN1 |60l 2005+ NONE EMERG CON 0406+

EMERGEN2 |60l 2005+ NONE EMERG CON 0406+
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
Form OP-UA2 (Page 11)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table Sb: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
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
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Diesel AES No. Displacement Generator Set Model Year Install Date
EMERGEN1 (60111l DIESEL 10-CS 2017+
EMERGEN2 | 60l DIESEL 10-CS 2017+

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodica